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From: Newsome Pete[/o=Exchange/ou=AdminGroup1/cn=Recipients/cn=Blagg-NewsomeP]
Sent: Wed 08/04/2015 9:48:23 AM (UTC)
To: Harvey Michael; GRO
Cc: Parker Steve GRO i Godeseth
Torstein GRO i Holmes Alan

Subject: | FW: Remote access paper
Attachment: 150304 _DOC_28614498(2)_Horizon data (JD) v5.docx

Hi

Just received this from Mark.
Mike: Can we review to check is answers the questions.
Pete

Pete Newsome

Business Change Manager

Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I
Tel:! GRO i

E-Mail:! GRO i

Web: http://uk fuiitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homelessness charity

% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Mark Underwood1 [mailto:; GRO
Sent: 08 April 2015 10:11

To: Newsome Pete

Cc: Parsons, Andrew; Patrick Bourke

Subject: RE: Remote access paper

Pete,

In preparation for this morning’s call, attached is a paper we had previously prepared with James Davidson in relation
to Remote Access. It never got finalised or shared with Second Sight. It may be that this forms the basis for the answer

we provide to Second Sight. But let’s discuss on the call.
Mark

Mark Underwood
Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme

From: Mark Underwood1
Sent: 08 April 2015 10:01

To: 'Parsons, Andrew'

Cc: Patrick Bourke

Subject: Remote access paper

This may be useful to have to hand for the call @11am. Especially given it seems likely SS query relates to the BTP
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process.

Mark Underwood
Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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